
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Jeffrey Epstein <* evacatio mail.com> 
Jes Staley < 
1!281201011:21:41 AM 
Re: Fw: 

kate kelly is a snake. im glad they said no interview., ask peters advice he is the pr genius 

On Thu, Jan 28, 2010 at 6:18 AM, Jes Staley ‹ > wrote: 
This is what my PR person said. 

Pm seeing Darling tomorrow morning. 

-- Original Message ----
From: Kristin C Lemkau 
To: Jes Staley; Joseph Evangelisti; 
Sent: Thu Jan 28 06:12:14 2010 
Subject: Re: 

I wouldn't do it. Not yet and not from Davos. As you know, Davos has had some criticism in the press for bank 
CEOs attending and I feel like it's the wrong way to go for your first interview as IB CEO. I also think print has 
much more impact than TV. Talk to Lionel and Robert while you're there -- they are the two guys who can move 
the needle on this. And let's do more in print when you get back. In fact, Matt Zames and I spent an hour and a 
half with WSJ's Kate Kelly from the Journal on this issue for a major story she's doing on the Obama proposal. 
Let's have you quoted in that. 

-- Original Message ----
From: Jes Staley 
To: Joseph Evangelisti; Kristin C Lemkau; 
Sent: Thu Jan 28 04:56:55 2010 
Subject: 

Daley and frankel are saying that I need to go on TV (CNBC) to defend our hedge funds. Thoughts? 

*********************************************************** 

The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may 
constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. It is the property of 
Jeffrey Epstein 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation@gmail.com, and 
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destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 
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